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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Monday, November 29, 2010 12:09 PM

To: 'Nicole Waggoner'

Subject: RE: NORROB, INC. {P10000094813)

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Gosty Motat
[nternet dccess
Sofhware Sehediling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of Stale values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Flonda Inlerim Secretary of Slate, is committad to continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satsfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your partcipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Nicole Waggoner [mailto:NWaggoner@mykramerlawfirm.com)
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 11:36 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: NORROB, INC. (P10000094813)

— —

Good Morming,

Our oftice inadvertently entered (in 1 of the 9 address locations on the Articles of Incorporation)
the incorreet City and ZIP Code for our client’s incorporation of Norrob, Inc. Is there any way
you can update this in your computer system to the correet City and ZIP Codce? The correct City
and ZIP Code is Orlando, FL 32818, | really appreciate any help! ©

Correct Mailing Address:
NORROB, INC.
Norman Robinson

6344 Nightwind Circle
Orlando, I1. 32818

Thank vou,

Nicole Waggoner

Senior Paralegal

Kramer Law Firm, P.A.
Attorneys and Counselors at Law
999 Douglas Avenue

Suite 3333

Altamonte Springs, FL 32714
Telehone: 407-854-4847
Facsimile: 407-834-4547

CONFIDENTIAL NOTIE

19/79/010

of

I~



